

Wim Ritz



Country Managing Director, Vistra (Luxembourg)

Né le 14/06/1970 à Merksem (Belgique)

Nationalité luxembourgeoise

Marié

BIOGRAPHIE EXPRESS

Wim Ritz began his career in a private equity house, where, over the course of five years, he gained extensive experience in mergers and acquisitions. He lectured in corporate and real estate law at a Belgian business school for seven years, and was also a member of the Belgian Bar Association as an attorney-at-law for ten years. Wim joined Vistra in 2010 as partner and he currently heads up the Luxembourg office as the Country Managing Director. His everyday responsibilities include a supervisory and business development role for the maintenance of Luxembourg KPI's. Moreover, Wim assists and guides clients through the life-cycle of their cross-border investments. Furthermore he is a lecturer at the University of Luxembourg on "International Structuring and Estate Planning" within the "Wealth Management Master Program".

HOBBIES

Wine - Music - Reading - Running

EXPÉRIENCES PROFESSIONNELLES

De avril 2013 à aujourd'hui

Vistra (Luxembourg)

Type de poste :

Membre de la direction

Fonction :

Country Managing Director

De avril 2016 à aujourd'hui

Vistra Group Management Board - Corporate Clients

Type de poste :

Membre du conseil d'administration

Fonction :

Chairman

De 2015 à aujourd'hui

Université du Luxembourg

Fonction :

Lecturer "International Structuring and Estate Planning" – Wealth Management Master

De 2006 à 2010

Equity Trust ("TMF" Group)

Fonction :

Head PE/RE Team

De 1997 à 2006

M&A/PERE

Fonction :

Lawyer

De 1996 à 2006

Syntra Belgian Business School

Fonction :

Lecturer Corporate Law and Real Estate

De 1988 à 1995

Equator Enterprises Private Equity Europe

Fonction :

Administrator

FORMATIONS

De 1993 à 1996

K.U.Leuven

Diplôme :

Masters degree

Domaine d'études :

Law

De 1976 à 1988

Groenendaal

Diplôme :

Economics, Business/Managerial Economics

CONTACT

Vistra (Luxembourg)

14, rue Edward Steichen L-2540 Luxembourg

wim.ritz@vistra.com

www.vistra.com

ASSISTANT(E)

Annick Priem : (+352) 42 22 29-202

annick.priem@vistra.com

LANGUES PARLÉES

Français

Anglais

Allemand

Luxembourgeois

Néerlandais